## Sangam Adhikari

I'm a passionate Flutter developer crafting visually stunning and high-performing mobile apps. I have Expertise in responsive UI design, complex logic implementation, API/database integration, State management like Provider, and Flutter's architectural patterns like MVVM, and BLoC.

Bindabasini Pokhara -2, Gandaki (+977) 9819102869 sangamadhikari.com info@sangamadhikari.com

## **EXPERIENCE**

**Pine Softwares** — Flutter Developer

NOV 2023 - PRESENT

**Sawongam.com** — Founder and Content Writer

AUG 2019 - PRESENT

**Pine Softwares** — Flutter Developer (Internship)

AUG 2023 - OCT 2023

**MHO Studio** — Photographer/Videographer/Graphic Designer

DECEMBER 2019 - FEBRUARY 2022

**MHO Studio** — *Graphic Designer (Internship)* 

MAY 2019 - DECEMBER 2019

**EDUCATION** 

— Under Graduation

Prithvi Narayan Campus (B.Sc.CSIT)

2021 - PRESENT

— Higher Secondary education

Janapriya Multiple Campus (Science & Technology)

2017 - 2019

— Secondary education

**Bal Mandir Secondary School** 

2016 - 2017

**PORTFOLIO:** 

sangamadhikari.com/portfolio

github.com/sawongam

**MY AREA OF EXPERTISE** 

Mobile App Development

**RESTful APIs** 

UI/UX Design

Graphic Design

**CODING SKILLS** 

Dart

Java

PHP

Python

**JavaScript** 

C

C++

HTML/CSS

**OTHER SKILLS** 

**SEO** 

Figma

Photoshop

WordPress

**Content Writing** 

**Content Marketing**